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April 10, 1995

David W. Mills
1520 Avonrea Road
San Marino, Ca. 91108

Dear Mr Mills

Thank you for responding to my letter. [t does appear
that we are very distant cousins. [ have divided the
information | am sending you in seven sections, and | will
try to give some explanation for each section. Some of this
fnformation (s fact, and some {3 theory. As you will see |
have come to some conclusions but [ am still searching for
information that will prove that these conclusions are
accurate. Pecrhaps you can help in this search.

(SECTION #1)

About eight months ago my Aunt Miriam Dauvgherty who
lives in Muncie iIndiana, sent me these three letters and
family sheets, which she found in the bottom of a trunk,
apparently placed there by her husband, now decoeased, my
Uncle John Daugherty. Two letters were from Earle H. Morris,
and one was from John T, Roberts, and sent to my Great-Uncle
Charles Lynn Reyburn (Uncle Lynn) who was born in Peru, Miami
Co., Indiana, but later moved to Chicago [l1l. A5 you can see
Mr. Morris, and Mr. Roberts are asking for information so
they can compile a Reyburn Family History. These family
charts were also sent to Uncle Lynn, prepared by Earl H.
Morris whose initials are in the lower right corner. | need
to give you the abbreviations used on thesge charts. ap means
son of, or daughter of. B.-Botetourt Co., Va., Cl.~Clark Co.,
Ohio., F.-Fayette Co., Ky., Mi.- Miami{ Co., Ohio, and Miami
Co., Ind., Ch.~Champain Co., Ohio, M.~Montgomery Co., Ohio.
The Joseph P. Reyburn and Margaret (Stewart) Reyburn are my
Grt.-Grt.~Grt.~Grt.~Grandparents, the son of Adam and Agnes
(McComb) Reyburn, and the brother of your Eleanor (Mann)
Reyburn. Notice Joseph and Margaret's first son's name is
William MANN Reyburn., 1 am descended from their ninth child,
Joseph L. Reyburn.

(SECTION #2)

THE DESCENDANTS OF EDWARD RAYBURN, is a history written
by Earle H. Morris, and John T. Roberts, that [ ordered from
the Allen Co., Ind, Public Library, thinking it would contain
information about our line of Reyburns, only to find that
information on our line does not go beyond these six pages.
[t does appear to me that the James mentioned at the end of
the second paragraph, is our Adam Reyburn's father, and the
Joseph from Staffordshire, England, {s James's father. The
Edward of whom this history is written appears to be James
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Reyburn's brother (not confirmed). James did become guardian
of Edwards son Henry after Edward's death. | feel like there
{5 probably a history of our line of Reyburn's, but have not
been able to find {t as of yet,.

(SECTION #3)

KENTUCKY COURT AND OTHER RECORDS, in about six or seven
volumes, is where | found these pages. In the Will OF ADAM
REYBURN, it indicates that Adam was married a second time to
Elizabeth (Unknown), and to this union were born Elpsey,

Adam, and Thomas. Elizabeth (Unknown) Reyburn's children by a
previous marriage were, Mary, Leinon, and Susanna. It appears

to me that Adam and Elizabeth Reyburn's son Adam C. Reyburn
married Elsy Kise, and Adam and Elizabeth Reyburn's daughter
Elsphe (or Elpsey) married John Kise. Two other pieces of
information | wrote down from the University of Kentucky, at \
Lexington, Ky. Benjamine Man is listed on the FAYETTE CO., ,JL
KY. TAX LIST, dated 1-11-1790., From the FAYETTE CO., KY.

DEEDS BOOK B., 1804-1806, PAGE 96, deed from Mrs. Adam

Reybourn to Wm. % Mras. Mann.

(SECTION #4})

These are pages from CHRONICLES OF THE SCOTCH=-IRISH
SETTLEMENT IN VA., written by Lyman Chalkey. | also wrote
down this information. (#1) 460 acres- Andrew McComb 7-20-
1768, (#2) 9-9~1778~ Adam Reaburn of Monongalia Co. to Andrew
and William McComb, power of attorney convey Lo Robert
Mathews., (#3) 3-21~1780~ Adam Reaburn (by Andrew McComb} of
Wostmoreland Co., to William Mathows,

(SECTION #5)

KEGLEY'S VIRGINIA FRONTIER, written by Kegley, is
another book that Reyburns and related families are found.

(SECTION #6)

These are descendancy charts found in the LDS ANCESTRAL
FILE.

({SECTION #7)

This 18 the ancestor chart of Eleanor Reyburn, and
other family charts from my computer.

I know it will take a little while to digest what |

have sent you. If you find any information that will confirm
these facts and theories ] would appreciate it if you would

forward it to me.
S;aézrsz,you 447‘2
“y

Phll L. Fletcher
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EARLE H. MORRIS, CE.

VALUATION CONSULTANT

Yny 10, 1046

Chaxles Lynn doylurn,
5930 Porry Avenue,
Chicago 21, Il)ineois,

Doer lir. Roykurn:

1 an sxtremely sorry thut I have Leen delayed sc long
in writine you but I have daeen working against time ever since I returned
from Chicago.

First I wish to again thank you and your wife for tho
sory excellent dinmer to which you invited ne. I'll rememder it for =
lonr timo,

1 havo not lorgetten my promise to furnish you with a
tooiklet showine the Reyburn family of which you are s part, It will
take Lime to noke cortnin corroctions now in procoss and I do want cortain
cther informati on before sendinp it to you.

Rezember, you thought you could get for me the birth
and death dates for your fathor? AiAlse Lho birth dates, who and whon and
vwnorn thoy married, of your siaters? Can you got it?

4 You elso thought yon could get me information on children
of Viillian K, x»;.'tum = that 1s of Blle liny, Frod and Aron Allen. I have
datas of dirth but net whe, when and where they married, I do have =ar-
riave of Xate F. Lo & Goo. F, Dunn on 10-06-1807 and & marringe of ¥im, Allen
%o Smma W, Rey't.\uf;“'on 5-25-1897,

That do you knew of theso and can you got mo bebter infore
motion?

Thanls agein for the photostats, I sent iargaret Hoyourn's
to her as [ missed mootiny her in Indienapolis,

Sincerely yours, ,&
p : \
’T’ e~ | Q\ 4
R LY T
Berle Hi lorris,
5207 Vivpinie Avenuo, J. 2.,
SELW Charleston 4, i, Ve

-\~.

forw Hebcheo
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EARLE H. MORRIS, C.L.

VALUATION CONSULTANT

July 6, 1946

Yre Chorles Lymn Reyburn,

8930 Perry Avenue,
Chien~o 21, T1linocis,

Daayr lir, Royhurn:

Hot having hanrd from vou in answor to rmy lottear of
Mayw 10th reparding Reyburn family connections I again venture to
vrito,

Can you and will you get mo the inforrmation I ansked
gheut in that letter: ie: Birth and death dates of your father?
Birth detes, who married and wvihion, of your sisters, Statistios
only.

Hlow ahout the information you thought you could get on
ohildren of William H. Reyourn,

I am now held up on this branch of the family. If you
can't zet this information just let me Xnow and I'11l run off your
copy of the Reyburn booklet at once.

RBest wichee to both of you.
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The Rayburn Family

TO-You who trace yowr ancestry to Joseph Reaburne of Waser in
Staffordshire, England, who emigrated to Amorilca in 1683, or

Those of you whe clalm Henry who married the Irlsh lass Joan Ross
in Ireland as yowr ancestor - or -

Those who trace to James-John-Adam-Robert~Thomas of early Augusta
County, Virginia - or - ¢

Those who elailm Richard-Charles-~John-Thomea of "Brictol Parish",
Dinwiddie County, as the originator of the name in this country-or -

Those who lmow little or nothing of their ancestry, but are
curious about it ...

Much progress has boen made in the past year 1n uncovoring the
early history of the Rayburn Family, but the undersigned and his
assoclates noed much more information to be able to trace all the
linea. It now appears that most of those of that name are descended
frem Josoph whoe arrived in Virginla in 1698.

The name is spelled in many ways but ’ll spellings seem to trace
back to the same ancestry. ZEven the Rabuns and Rabons of the Caro-
linas and further South are probably of the same stocke All records
of all lines are being tabulated by us.

The information desired by your amateur historlans is everything
you know about {our grandfather and his ancestors, Dates, places,
full names of all the family and all the rwmors you have hoard adbout
the earlier members of the femily. The name and addreases of other
members of the family who might be interested in cooperating in this
search, would be greatly appreciated.

We are undertaking this without any thought of compensation and
will gladly exchangé informution or compare notes with any membor of
the family, Several of this name fought in the Revolutionary Wer,
three being offilcers, and we can gilve definito holp to those desiring
to join the D, A, R.

To inswre getting a reply to every incuiry, an envelope needing
no postagoe is enclosed. And if nocessary, tho back of thls sheet can
be used for your answer. With reascnable cooperation, this history
can be writtenes Will you do yowr sharo?

Very truly yowrs,

John T. Robexrts Earle H. Morris
v Box 270 5207 Virginia Ave., S.E.
Englowood, Colo. Charlogfon 4, W, Va,
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- (seetun #2)  eUITRE
| : Wj ¢ b
THE
RAYBURY FAMILY

- - . 'Reséarch, by many of the name as well as bK a few others
‘whose interest was aroused by family connection, brings out a
~pattern that indicates an overall relationship among all of the- .-

name, however spelled. - True, the early searcher on this line

~ had very little understanding of the breadth of the family upon
“which he began compiling statistics. That 13 expected for he

" worked entirely with his particular dbranch and even by 1800,
-magy,~many braiches of this family had lost contact with each

othe®e.. © ~ ', . v & P . o

a7l gszeph, the reputed first immigrant, arrived in 1698 from

- 8taffordshire, England aas a bound: cervant to one Bryan Blundell
of Virginia, Diligent recearch has found nothing more regarding
nim vntil hia largo fumlly appears in the records of Augusta
County. Tradition juplies a family of about 6 or 7 children but
we arc certain of only James and Angy. '

Edvard, vho is set up as the prugenitor of the familg dis-
elozed in ¢his booklet, could well have bsen a son of Josoph.

Hig descondonts have beon found Lo Lo living close to those of
Joseph and a fanily tie of sone sori is indicated. Proof is

not vet fortheening. Bdwardts children at an cairly date gtarted
wast over the mounizing bul tarried a wnile in Geeenbzler County,
Virziola, VWhea thoy noved on'to (e Ohlo River, thare were ons
o Lus descondents of Jaseph already in Koontuexy.

Henry, commonly nawed '"Tiz Ceousin” for lack of a better
icéea of relaéionship, early sheus in Augusta County. He reputad~
1y returned to Ireland for hig wife Jeayn Ress in about the year
1738, fany of his Cescendanty yenafned in Virginia btut the
pejority mceved into Tennessco, Alubawmz, Missigsippl erd to the
vesgt. At %this date there is apparontiy no Amsrican relation-
ghi» to the other 1lines. Thig line has teen pubilished by us.

Rlchard heads another branch of this greatl family, He
appears early in "Bristol Farish" and Henrico County, Virginia,
wviiere he died in 1730, Three of his sons, John Charles and
Richard, ware still there in 1732 but already his sons Matthow
and willtam had moved to North Carolina. Rasearch in 1948
sndicrites stvongly that they are the progenitors of that great
fanily of Rabon and Rabun of the Carolinas and Goeorgia as well
a3 of thase who moved into Temiessee. This relationship cannot
be accepted as finally proven.

. Many swall twigs of the large trco arlso ¢o plagumo tha
weeoavehor after they have tokan rcot and flouvisncd fow genora«
ticng. Vo cannot overlock the fact that much lnnpigration cawe
after Joseph and undoubtedly nany. of.the naewme did cong s/
'PUBLIC LIBRARY
By G
CITY DF DTNYER
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1% mast vo rewewbored tha% so far (19¢C) the ramificaticns
ef thie great fawily 6iselese over Yhirty different spallings
of the nare, Part of this i3 undoubtedly caused by the inabil-
ity of ke early Vieginia County Clerks to tranglate into
writing tho pronvaciation or the nuimo given to him by the indie
vidual then kafors hin. Also, as sons left the paternal housew
hold, wany of them changed the name slightly, basod upon tradi-
tion, thus contributing.to the orthographdc changes noted.

The arrangements used in this stndy are those commonly used
in siwmllar work. The family record numbers in Arabic are con-
fined to the children borin of Rayburi fathers. No effort has
been made to rocord the llne baycnd the family of the Rayburn
daughters and their husbands. The symbol ¥ before a number
indicates that a further record is given later in the text under
Ehat ngmger. The word "“ap," used so frequently, is Welsh for

son of. .
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I3 DESCEMANS OF
ED4ARD REABURN
- CF

VIRGINIA

This bocklet hes beon made posgible Ly the research and
corpilations of many menbers of the fawlly snd those related
to the fanmily. More particularly by a swmall group determined
to sift out and catalog tie entive family to the end that they
could correctly identify thaoir oun particular point of contact

. with the big famlly of Reaburne This resdarcn extending back
over a century, .

The Calvin Rayburn, of Illinsis, collsctions had to do
with this Edward branch entirely. The "Horton" work covering
Monroe County, Virginia likevise cellected information on this
drench. Eech traced onz particuler portlon of the line and
it was not vntil the early 1940%s that the full cxtont of Edward’
fardily and descendants wae dalineated,

Regearch in Auguste County, Croenbrier Counnty, Monrea Cound
end Mason Coumby, Virginiag discliozed nithsrto unkrown scions of
the femily, preved that Edward was i father of Hendy and John
shad brougﬁ% to light ¢he full rapiiicatiens of $his line boefore
1% ereesed the Ohlc River info Ohdo on ivs way westward.

These senpllativas amrs g%l far Moo coxplota, 3o uush
3o thet your edibor s qualus albosul publisiding whmt ve 2ow have
It i3 only being done in the xope and expestation that the boske
let muy reach wemdavs of fthe fauily who neve nev:e been cois
tected but who may have records to corrset op avgmant what is
nov 1n hand., This to the end that scmeday, by soue ¢k, &
really good bock cn the great Rayburn Famlly may be edited.

Specific edditions andé ccrreetions are solicited. This
is pavticularly true of those neles who swvived to maturity
but vhose record herein is corilned %o a line or two. Ay
inTormtion will bo thankfully rsceived, codified and all lettfes
requesting informaticn regarding thie brasnch of “he Lamlly will
be answored,

Barle H, loryvis
5207 Vizrginla Ave., S. B,
Charleston 4, W, Va.

—

Associate Editer
John T, Robexrts
6o Clarkson St,
Denver 3, Colc,
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Yo EDUARD REABURN

Fol' over two hundroed ycars Ldward Reburn was but a
gseries of recorded itews on the record booxs of Augusta County,
Virginla, From these scatterad rocords we find that he
acquired land, a wife Margaret and a2, unknown number of chilldren
before he was ki1lled carly iln ths 7irst half of the year 175%.

Edward entered on 200 acres of land in Augusta County,
locatad between John Campbell, - - - - Walter, and = ~ - -
Frama, on May 23, 1750 as recorded in Land En%ry Book #1 of
Augusta County. After his death his wifs Margaret was, 1in
1756, “processioned". She was llving in the confines of tho
counzy looked after by Captain Rotert Scott’s company, :

At a "Court" held in Augusta County on Vay 16, 1754
Margaret Raburn, Robert McMahon and a Hemvy Raburn entero& into
"Bond " with Janes Patton, the first Justlico of the Commission
of the Peace for Augusta County, for Hhe corrsct admlnigtration
of the estate of Ldward Raburn, Thls is entersed in Will Book
#2 at page 45,

In accordance with the “bcnﬁ"? Margzaret did file an
"Taventory of Estate" on Novembsy 21, 175% vhich inveatory was
recorded by the Ceunty Court. Thig wus dons in WLll Book 2
at vage 79. The inventory was wode by Hugh Thcmpson, James
Crelg, Semucl Hermdewsen and Fenyy Downs Jr., 2ll men prominent
in Lvgusta Couvaty 4in thet period.  The Inventory fellcus:

(

TEDWARD LATORIT
Invantouy or hetato

On asceundys of what cattle =nd othier elfocts of the Pabaita
of Bdwavrd Iabowsrin Dectd by the subseribers, viz. . . L. 8. D,

One White steor LL Y ons rod heifsr L1 38/2 Red
S&.}{d K‘aifel’s Il]. 812 *« o ¢ e v e . . . e ¢ e l’ 5 0

1 Brown Heifer L1 8 onz Black steer Ll 10 one
Brindle Pull. L X 6 i 5 o s s i ¢+ s o s v s w s 3 219 6

1 Bundle Cow & Calf with & white f2¢@ + + « » « o o 1 15 -

1 Black Cow witi a wihite Rump Ll 18 one Black cov
8: C&l.f Ll 12 © e ‘e e o e & s e e + e o e s s ¢ 3 3.0 -

1 Red Cow and Calf with a whit¢e faco o o « « « « & 1 19 ®

1 Red Cow Ll 8 one Beindle Cow Ll 10 a Red Cou &
Calf Ll 11 o . . . e " . . . ] . [ . . . . . (7 1"

(93
v
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1 Black mare SIs 17 6 To one sorrel horse colt 1200 5 17 6

2. Sorrel horse L7 one Bay marce & Colt L2 « orse Brown
hoxse 3 yrs old Ls 10 & o o 6 v o v v v 0w e 12 10

1 Blacl Horse L3 10 13 spoons 2/6 a small peggin 1/ . 3 13 6

% Noggins 1/3 some wooden __ 6 __ swell pols & 1
eriIlg p\an 7/6 e ® @ ® 4 e ¢ e e ® o e e ¢ s o 0 9 3

) olad zun 7/ onz bulf varral 3/6 oné cld saddle
2/0 ?0 Old hoes 6 0 ® e 0 6 8 & + e 4 e * e e o - 15 b

1 mattock 3/6 one mattock 5/6 a L/ 56 ., « 18 6

1 sharp coutter & other plow irons 19/ one __, plow '
Bfidle3/6.-............,... Q1.86

1 Wedge & two mall Tings 2/ one clcse bodisd coxt
5 sone old bOOkS etCO @ @ o ® 4 * o+ o+ * o e o0 e - 9 .

% Prs. of Blentets Ll 1§ four yards of iirey ¢/8 . . 2 1 8
2 cover 1ids &-sheet & 2 pillews & Bolsters o o+ v o = 15 =
8 HOBES o o o o v o o o o o o v om0 vt oo e 2..3.6

50

24

Wo the subscribhers have apyralsed the avove e ¢
Hy
~J

hal
goods to the hast of oue knowiedze & oixill Lhils
of. feptenber 175¢.9

Q
3

~

tlen
1&

{

rntil July 207 1753
s arried Robert
taken May 16, 17%9%

Fothing Jurther appears upon the recerd
On thids date Margaret Rebuvn, widow cof Edvard
¥elizhon who was & heorndsran in the prceszding
shortly after Kdéward?s doath.

Shortly thaereafter "At & Courv hold for Augusta County
tugust 16, 1758.% the wmitmtes c¢f the Court disclose "On the notio
of Henry ﬁeaburn it is ordered that Margaret McMohon late Mare
garet Reaburn bs summoned to appear here the next Court to show
cauge why her children be not bound by the Churcih Wardens of
sugusta Parish according o law." The minutes vwere signed by
Janas Lockart, Chief Justice,

Not long thereafter on June 21, 1763 it i1s recorded in the
minutes of the Court of that date "Heacy Resaburn of tha age of
gsixteen (16) years Orphan of Edward Reaburn deceased chcose
james Reaburn his Guardian who with security entered into and
aclknowledged thelr Bond for securing the sald Orphans Estate
and incewmnifying the-Court." Thsse minutos were signed by
Patrick Martin. .

”,
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Hlere the record cends on Edward Reaburn, The Janes Rea=
burn chosgsen guardian of Bdward®s son Henry is now identified as
‘a descendant of Joseph [eaburn who ceane over in 1698. The
Henpy Gf the 8~16=1750 Cowrt procecding is identifled ags a
large landovwner on the headwaters of the Roan Oak river near
the modern ¢town of Sulenm in Roanoke County, Virginia.

of Eéhard's children we are now certain of only two.
# 2 Henry, born 1747 in Augusta County, Virginia
# 3  John, btorn 1754 in Augusta County, Virginia

From tradition extant in the family there should have bsen
three more sons, Andrew, Charles, Ceorga., Ko record has baen
found of any girls in Eéward's family, hovwever extensive researc!
indicates the possibility that there were at least two, Agnes
and Margaret. Agnes mareying Henry Watterson in 176% an
Margaret marrying Samuel Samuelsg in 1785. These girls must
st111 be considered as a tentative conclusion only.

THE SECOND GENERATTON

2  Hemry (ap Edvwsrd) was born in 1747 in Adugusta Counby,
Virginia. He narrizd Margavet Chrigtal about the yoear
1767. She a daughter of William and Ann Christal -
he a Clerx of Augusta Parish 179%~1763. Henry lived
on Jannings and Moffets Branches of the Rcan Oalk river
in Augusta County undil eerxly in 173% whken ke cold his
lard and mcved acvesg the wnowmbains into Creenbrier
County, Virginla. T ownerd he remained
wvee 1797 waeh e seit: ccld hle land holdings and
movea west to selile i whali later baceme Mason Cownty,
Virginia, neer the confluvence of the Ohio and Kanawba
Rivers, Hemry dled in Jaclcon Counly sometime after
June 13b0, sonewhal over thae advanced age of 93, Of
his ohilldren, eight were born in Augusta County and
£lve in Greenbrier County, Virginda.

L 1 Jane, born 1768 in Augusta County, Virginia, married
Thomas Nickel) February 8, 1785 in Greenbizer County.

Thely ehildren wero:

a) John
Maxrgaret
Barbvara (
Thozas J¥»,
Robert
) Jane

HooE T
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etc. given to the testator's wife during her life. George to pay
to his mother 15 pounds per year during her life on such notice
as she may give or desire for her support. To son DANIEL
LINGENFELTER the plantation the testator bought of GEORGE
JOHNSTON, except that son George shall have the privilege to make
sugar on said tract and take firewood for his use during his
lifetime, and Daniel shall pay to testator's wife Barbara $50 per
year during her life for her support. April 1, 1803. JOHN PARKER,
PETER GATEWOOD, JR., RICHMOND DEDMAN and EVANS PRICE, witnesses.
Recorded August Court 1807 in consequence of a decree of judgment
made by the Court of Appeals reversing- a judgment of the County
Court.

— p.429, Will of ADAM REYBURN requested all debts be paid, and that
his loving wife, ELIZABETH REYBURN, keep the plantation in her
own hands to '"raise my and her children' ELPSEY REYBURN, ADAM
REYBURN and THOMAS REYBURN as long as she thinks proper to do so,
and that she may have liberty to continue her other children, and
i1f at any time she may desire to quit the place, the executors
may rent it out to the best advantage for the support of "her and
them" until the youngest child is of age - then the place may be
sold by the executors, and wife is to have 1/3 of the money
raised from the sale as long as she leaves the balance to be
egually divided between Elpsey, Adam and Thomas, and at her
death, her part to be divided between the other said children, or
as many of them as may be living., Also to wife, the gray horse to
be at her disposal, and she may keep the bay filly to breed and
her increase to be divided among her first children, Mary, Leinon
(?), and Susanna, and mine, Elpsey, Adam and Thomas. Wife may
keep the stock of cattle, hogs and sheep all in her own
possession as long as she thinks it proper to "live here,"
together with the household furniture, farming utensils, and all
other appurtenances. The testator desired that his wife give the
children sufficiebt schooling. If the wife quits the place, she
may take with her all the moveables to assist her in housekeeping
elsewhere. Appoints WILLIAM DICKEY and son JOSEPH REYBURN as
executors. July 21, 1798. THOMAS MARTIN and MICHAEL DICKEY,
witnesses. Probated April Court 1799, Attested copy re-recorded
August Court 1807, the original recording having been destroyed
by fire.

p.431, Will of ANN HUFFORD of Fayette County, gives to her
several children "in the old settlement," to-wit, CATHERINE
HUFFORD, ADAM HUFFORD, SUSANNA HUFFORD, MARY HUFFORD and HANNAH
HUFFORD, the sum of $1.00 each, and desires that her land that
GEORGE HUFFORD now lives on should be sold and the money equally
divided among her children hereinafter named, to-wit, George
Hufford, ELIZABETH HUFFORD, JACOB HUFFORD, BARBARA HUFFORD,
and REBECCA HUFFORD. Wearing apparel, bed and bedding, should be
equally divided between two daughters Barbara and Rebecca. Son
Jacob Hufford shall have the cuping instruments with everything
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- p.96, Indenture, April 25, 1804, ELEANOR LAMB, late ELEANOR MANN,
executrix, and WILLIAM KING, executor, of WILLIAM MANN, dec'd,
late of Fayette County, to ELSPEY TAYBOURN, ADAM RAYBOURN, &uil
THOMAS RAYBOURN, heirs and legatees of Adam Raybourn, dec'd, of
the same county, for 5 shillings, 50 acres on the waters of Camll
Run in Fayette county, beginning in WALTER STEWART's line, thernck
northeast, bounded by JOSEPH STEWART's land, being one equal half
of 100 acres purchased by said William Mann, dec'd, and ANDRER
RAYBOURN, from ROBERT PATTERSON, who conveyed the same to Willisms
Mann on May 27, 1794, andof which William Mann directed, by him
last will and testament, that the said one-half, 50 acres,
be conveyed to Adam Raybourn; and whereas a deed was execu
but was destroyed by the fire in the Clerk's office, this demd
confirms the same. THOMAS BODLEY, witness. Recordéd October 3

390 ] "
%l{z{fe b. k‘( ( Q\\‘l/%\)l \’1/;/)
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LONEY, THOMAS HALL, and DERECK P. JANUARY, witnesses., Recorded
mrch 14, 1804.

.325, Indenture, March 19, 1804, MARGARET SMITH to ANNE
CLIFFORD, both of Fayette County, for 100 pounds, a tract on the
waters of Shelby's branch of Hickman Creek in Fayette County,
peginning in WALTER CARR's line, corner to JAMES SMITH, thence
gouthwest, bounded by RICHARD YOUNG, and SAMUEL SMITH's land,
including the spring now used and excluding the drain above the
'prj_ng. WILLIAM CHILES, WILLIAM C. CARR and WILLIAM TODD,
witnesses. Recorded March 14, 1804.

p-327, Indenture, May 27, 1794, ROBERT PATTERSON and ELIZABETH
PATTERSON, of Fayette County, to WILLIAM MANN of the same county,
for 50 pounds, a tract on Cane Run waters in Fayette County,
part of a settlement and preemption in the name of JOHN MAXWELL,
and conveyed by Maxwell to Patterson, 100 acres, beginning at the
eastwardly corner of JOHN PATTERSON's land, thence southeast,
bounded by CHRISTIAN's line and MASTERSON's fence. GEORGE
TEGARDEN, JOSEPH McCLEAN, JR., and PATRICK McCULLOUGH, witnesses.
Acknowledged 1in County Court, August 1794 term, at which time
Blizabeth Patterson relingquished dower rights, and recorded by
the Fayette Circuit Court, April 25, 1804.

p.328, Indenture, April 5, 1804, JOHN THAYER of Fayette County,
to THOMAS BODLEY of the same county, for $225, a tract of 7,072
square feet on the waters of Elkhorn in Fayette County, in
Lexington, beginning at the west corner of the German Lutheran
Church lot, thence southeast to the back corner of ROBERT
CAMPBELL's lot on the new street which is a continuation of Upper
$treet, and bounded by DAVID DODGE's lot. J. HAWKINS, JR.,
tness. Recorded April 5, 1804.

4329, Indenture, April 6, 1804, JOHN STEWART of Fayette County, -
0. THOMAS TAYLOR of the same county, for 242 pounds, 11
hillings, 73 1/2 acres on the waters of Cane Run in Fayette
wunty, beginning corner to ANTHONY STOUT, thence northwest,
Sunded by WI.LIAM MANN's and by McCHORD's lines. WILLIAM TODD,
tness. Recorded April 6, 1804,
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place, in place of FREDERICK BRANBARGER, and to have the same
hands.

MERRIT SCOTT MORRIS, who was 15 years old in December last, is
bound as apprentice to LOFTUS NEIL until he is 21 years old, to
learn the trade of a tailor. Indenture of apprenticeship was
acknowledged and ordered recorded.

Tavern license is granted JOHN R. SHAW, who enteed bond with
ELIAS EMMONS and MATHEW WOOD his securities.

On the motion of RICHARD HIGGINS, ordered that no probate be
granted for a will of JOEL HIGGINS, dec'd, without the heirs and
administrators of said Higgins having first been summoned to show
cause if any they have against such probate. Richard Higgins .is
one of the heirs and as the administrator objects thereto.

p.5, Tavern license is granted ANTHONY GEOGHAGAN, who entered
into bond with REUBIN HUDSON his security.

Ordered that JAMES WOOD, AARON MASTERSON, WILLIAM FORD and SAMUEL
MORROW, or any three, be appointed Commissioners to examine and
settle the accounts of WILLIAM DICKEY, executor of ADAM REYBURN,
dec'd, and made report.
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Page 74

a tract on the waters of Hickman Creek in Fayette County
containing 45 acres, conveyed by LEWIS CRAIG to Davidso

beginning in a line of ROBERT BATEMAN's survey, thence northwes
to a stake in HUGH CHRISMAN's line; conveyed is all righ
conveyed to Davidson by Craig. JAMES HEMPHILL, GEORGE DAVIDSON
and BENJAMIN DEBOIS, witnesses. Recorded May 8, 1798. ;

p.49, Indenture, July 7, 1797, WILLIAM NOWELL and REBEKCAi
NOWELL, his wife, of Fayette County, to FREDERICK STIFE of the
same county, for 40 pounds, a tract in Fayette County on mail
Jessamine Creek containing 40 acres, beginning on Jessamine Creel
in a line of STEVENSON's military survey about 60 yards beloi
DAVID MILLER's mill, thence northwest. PETER TRISLER, ELIAS
DOBSON, DAVID MILLER and HENRY RHONES [?]), witnesses. Recorded
May 8, 1798, |

p.50, Indenture, March 12, 1798, JOSEPH REYBURN and MARGARE]
REYBURN, his wife, and JAMES MILLIGAN and ELIZABETH MILLIGAN, his
wife, heirs of WALTER STEWART, dec'd, late of Fayette County, to
WILLIAM STEWART of the same county and heir to said decedent, for
20 pounds, a tract on the waters of Cane Run in Fayette County,
73 1/2 acres, it being one-half of the tract whereon the said
Walter Stewart lived at the time of his death. Said tract
beginning near STOUT's, thence north west, bounded by JOHN
STEWART, and HOWTON's land. THOMAS BODLEY, witness. Margaret
Reyburn and Elizabeth Milligan relinquished rights of dower,
Recorded July 11, 1798.
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p.296, Indenture, May 6, 1799, WILLIAM STEWART, JOHN STEWART,
JOSEPH REYBURN and JAMES MILLIGAN, of Fayette County, to MARGARET
PATTERSON of the same county, for 62 pounds, 10 shillings, a
tract in Montgomery County, Virginia, on the north fork of the
Roanoke, containing by estimation 96 acres, part of a patent
granted to Col. WILLIAM PRESTON, Said tract beginning on the
north side of the branch, thence northwest to GEORGE PATTERSON's
line, formerly HICKEY's, and bounded by GEORGE McDANIEL's land,

part of said patent. JAMES BLISS, witness. Reco y 6, 1799,
A6E U8 @O,a l
2
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- p.619, Indenture, February 3, 1802, JOSEPH RAYBURN and MARGAREY
RAYBURN, his wife, and JAMES MILLIGAN and ELIZABETH MILLIGAN, hig
wife, heirs of WALTER STEWART, dec'd, late of Fayette County,
JOHN STEWART of Fayette County, for 12 pounds, a tract on
waters of Cane Run in Fayette County, 73 1/2 acres, whereon
said Walter Stewart lived before his death, beginning corner

their right and title to the said land that is vested in them by
virtue of being heirs aforesaid. WILLIAM TODD, witness, Margaref

and Elizabeth relinquished dower rights. Recorded February 3j
1802. :

e 258 Fverre . Ky o,
{
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—Ordered that SAMUEL MORROW, AARON MASTERSON, WILLIAM GORD, JAMES
WCOD and JOHN GRAVES, or any three, be appointed Commissioners to
examine and settle the accounts of WILLIAM RITCHEY, executor of
the estate of JOSEPH REYBURN, dec'd, and make report,

ETTE 6. Ky Phte2\9 R“E(
5
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ADAM C. REYBURN, to ELSY KISE, with WILLIAM KISE as surety. April
15, 1816,

BEVERLY RICHARDSON, to PATSEY KINDRED, with LEVI CASEY as surety.
April 5, 1816, BARTHOLOMEW KINDRED gave consent for daughter,
witnessed by JOHN HAGGARD and Levi Casey.
GEORGE ROBINSON, to E. D. C, WALDEN, with SAMUEL D. KELLER as
surety. February 8, 1816. Bride gave own consent, witnessed by
SAMUEL E., ROBINSON and Samuel D. Keller.,

THOMAS W. ROGERS, to CATHARINE EVANS, with SAMUEL_ EVANS as

Tage 14 Tayetie (o Ky. \
a‘?e 1 ) 7 Klmbf
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JOHN KICE, to ELSPHE RABURN, with SAMUEL BUCKLEY as surety.
September 24, 1814, Stepfather of bride gave personal consent.

ELIJAH LEA, to BERLINDA WRIGHT, with BLEDSOE WRIGHT as surety.
December 29, 1814,
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~ ADAM B. KEMPLE, to JANE KISE, with ADAM C. RAYBURN as surety @\1}
April 21, 1819. Gnardian of bride gave consent. fas€ 1\ o

JOHN KENT, to SALLY SPOONER, with WILLIAM EDWARDS as surety.
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son, £8. 416 acres, part of L2100, on Jlavs Creek; cor. Samuel Walker;
cor. loseph Culton, Delivered: James Walliace, 1967,

Page 33.—10th November, 1760, Same to Wi, Robinscn, £, 124 acres,
part of 92100, on I{ays Creck; cor. James Robindon. Delivered: James
Wallace, August, 1767,

Mage 50.—10th November, 1760, Samuel McClure aod Mary () 0
James Campbell, €360, 232 acres in Forks of James on Woods Creck ; cor.
Jne. Paxton. Delivered: Benj. Estill, November, 1703,

Page 53 —1"Mbh November, 1760, Same to James Gilmore, £100, 190
acres i Forks of James on Cedar Creek; cor, Rob. Pouge’s land, Thomas
Hatton's line, Jobn Darrick’s line; cor. Samue! Walker and John Allison.
Delivered: James Gikmore, November Court, 1766,

Page 58.—19th November, 15549 Edward Beard and Mary to Thomas
Lorimer, £30, 150 acres, part of 179 acres patented to ——, 30th August,
1748, on North River Shanandore. Delivered: Lorrimer, June, 1762,

Page 60.—106th May, 1760. Alex. Wright, merchant in Fredericksburg,
to Thomas Fulton, of Staumon, £200; lots 8 and 9 in Staunton, also lots
6 and § of woodland. Livery by key of door. Delivered : Thomas Fulton,
20th January, 1762,

Page 062,—1Gth June, 1760, Same to same, £100, lote 14, 15, 20 and 21,

onveyed to grantor by Wm. Beverley, 1785, Livery by one fence rail.
Exccuted and delivered, 20th January, 1762,

Puge 65.—22d October, 1760. Robert Abercromby, of North Carolina,
to Rovert Gay, £—, 5 sh, 664 (046 ?) acres on West Fork of Jackson's
Kiver, ratented to Robert Abercromby, 10th August, 1759, Delivered
Benj. Estil), November, 1762,

Page 68.—19th November, 1760. Samuel Carr (Kerr) and Margaret
{l ) to James Hughes and Andrew Greer, £120, 224 acres on Big Meadow

un by patent, 106th August, 1756, Beverley Manor line,

~~ Page ¥2,—19%th November 1760. John Black to Samuel Black, his son,
£5, 360 acres on South River of Shanandore in Beverley Manor, part of
738 acres on which said Jno. and Samuel now live; cor. Thos, Stewart,
Delivered : Samuel Black, 3d August, 1772,

Page Y6.—19th November, 1760. James Anderson to Wm, McMillen,
£70, 120 acres on Woods Creek of north branch of North River of Shan-
andore. Teste: John, John and Robert Anderson. Delivered: McMillen,
November, 1762,

Page 70.—15th November, 1760. Thos. { ) West and Christina ¢ )
to Marten Witsell, £45, 120 acres patented 10 Thos., 16th August, 1756, on
North Branch Sharandore above Brock's Gap; cor. Jno. McDonel’s survey,
Teste: Wm. () Glaggoro (Glasgow ?). \

= Page 84-19th Novemher, 1760. James Rebum and Elizabeth () to (&
won Joseph Reburn, £5. 93 acres on Moffets Branch of Middle River, part of ‘_

130 ‘acre sand also a small part of a survey of —— acres on which said
= James now lives; cor. Wi, Mathews, Declivered: Joseph Reaburn, August,
1762,

Page €2.—15th September, 1760. James Huston and Agness to Alex.
Bovd, €30, 110 acres on Back Creek of Roannke at Turkey Bottom, Teste;
John Neill, Architald Bryeers. Delivered: Alex. Love, Octoher, 1762.

Page 101.—22d December, 1760, Charles Dick and Fielding Lewis/ of

s
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Robt. Wallace. Trustees of Ye Meeting House, Mary Ann Bell, John
Vance (for a coffin), Jane Hamilton, Charles Phillips.

Page 069.—20th January, 1767. Robert Andrews' estate appraised, by
Humberston Lyon, George Horbush (Forbush?).

Page 70.—Scttlement of above estate, by Wm. Herbert—1766, paid Jesse
Townsend for corn; paid Rees Bowen, f‘;hn Jankins, Fredk. Homs, Geo.
Yeates. To my commission (?) to Humberston Lyon, Jr. Paid David
Duttose.

Page 71.—~Contra—By Thomas Hobbes, John Drake. by Thos. Jones,
Charles Duerson, James Adames, Wm. Dean, James Nelley, James Waady,

Page 71.—24th November, 1767. James Hughes' estate settlement,
recorded—Paid for making cakes for fumeral. 1767, February 11th, b
received from Saml, Hughes; by received from Andrew Russell, Sr. Mare
30th, by received from Wm, Dunl;:f). Jr. March 30th, by received from °
gohn Verner. July 25th, by received from Andrew Russell, Jr.  July 27th,

y balance for nursing a child. July 29th, by Wm. Howard's account; by
James Colton’s account. Scptember 28th, by Jeremiah Edward’s account,
Oct. Tth, by remainder Saml. Hughens' bill.” Bills due the estate that are
doubtful: rohn Craney’s, James Hill's, ’John Lindsey's, Jno. McNuity's,
Hector McNeil's, Robt. Adair's, Benj. Woods, Richd, Dunn, Saml. Cloyd,
Jno. Lucases, James Shaw's,

Page 75.—24th November, 1767, Andrew Lewis' bond (with Jno, Madi.
wn) for collection of County proportion.

Page 76.—8th March, 1768. Valuation of stock on John Archer’s 75

&\ acres and 245 acres by George Francis, James Reaburn, Adam Reaburn.
“'Q Page ?7.-15th March, 1768. Isaac Robinson’s bond (with Adam Miller)
as administrator of George Gost.

Page 18.—18th March, 1768. Saml. McClure's bond (with Arthur Mc.
Clure. Thomas Vance) as guardian to Moses McClure, orphan of Nathl,
McClure.

/Page 79.—~10th March, 1768. John Mann's bond (with Wm. Mann) as
administrator of Calsb Moy.

Page 80.—10th March, 1768, Estate of Peter Looney, Dr., in account
with James McCain and Margaret, his wife—Cash paid David Smith: cash
paid Robert, Abraham and David Looncy ; cash reccived from James Holles;
cash received from Benj. Estill for Abraham Haines,

Page 82.—16th March, 1768. Saml. Paxton’s estate in account with
Thos. Paxton and James Trimble, executors. John Paxton’s proven ac-
count. Prudence Campbell's proven account. Received from Hugh Kelsey.

Page 84,—~20th October, 1767, William (mark) Talor’s will, farmer—
To son, [saac, infant, tract adjoining Mill Creek, corner in the Warm Run,
corner before Andrew Taylor’s door, William Lusk's line ; to son, William.
infant, tract testator lives on, joining Daniel Lyle; to son, James, infant
to 3 daughters, Martha, Isbell and Jemmina, infants; to youngest son; tc
wife, Ehzabeth, exccutrix. Teste: Wm. Lusk, Danicl Lyle, iames Lyle
Proved, 16th March, 1768, by Wm. Lusk and Danl. Lyle. Executrix quali
fied (mark), with Saml. and Danl. Lyle.

Page 87.—16th March. 1768. Thomas Dryden’s bond (with Joseph Reed
Patrick (mark) McCollom) as guardian to Margarct McClure, orphan o
Nathl. McClure.

109
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tors, sons George and John. Teste: Jno. Poage, James Crawford, Alex.
Robertson,  Proved, 18th December, 1787, by Poage and Robinson and
executors qualify.

Page 33.—Above ecstate appraised by John Givens, Jr.. Robert Kenny,
James Rankin, George Crawford.

Page 36.—15th November, 1787, Andrew Yeager’s estate appraised by
Jno. McCoy, Geo. Sheets,

Page 38.—20th June, 1786. Thomas Meck's will {Meek?)—To wife,
Agnes, home plantation ; to son, Daniel, plantation on which he now lives;
to son, Samuel; to four sons and daughters, viz: John and Samuel Meck,
Elizabeth Reah, Mary Vachub, Martha Reah, Daniel Meek; James Reah's
wife. Exccutors, John Meek, James Reah, Teste: Thomas Hughart,
Samuel Craig, Alex. Stuart. Proved, January Court, 1788, by Hughart
and Stewart. Exccutors qualify,

—Page 40.—15th January, 1788. William McPhecters' bond as Sheriff.

"age 43.—4th September, 1785, Jno, Faris' will—To wife, Agnes Feris;
«. son-in-law, Wm, Feris; to son-in-law, Job Rennolds. Executors, wife
Agnes and son-in-law Wm. Faris. Teste: Joseph Wadde)l, Edward Weal-
den.  Proved, 16th October, 1787, by Joseph Waddell, and 19th February,
1788, by Wealdon, and 17th June, 1788, executors qualify.

Page 46.—~David Allen’s estate in account with Thomas and John Allen,
executors—1779, paid legatees, viz: Robert, Elizabeth, and Mary Allen;
reccipt (0 John and Thos. Allen, exccutors, from Robert Allen, legatee
and guardian to James, Mary, and David Allen.

Page 47.—13th March, 1788. Commissioners report the Clerk’s office wel)
kept since the present Clerk was appointed.

age 47.~~25th March, 1788. Thomas Meek’s estate appraised by Joans
Henderson, Jno. Vachub, James Berry,

Page 49.—4th February, 1788. Robert Reed's estate appraised by Har-
man Lovingood, David Trimble, Alex. Gibson.

Page 150 (vid. page €3 infra.).—19th February, 1788. Zechariah Smith's
will—To son, Mathew; to granddaughter, Serah, if she stay with
Mathew until she is 18; to daughter, Elizabeth Gibson; to each son-in-law,
$1. Exccutors, son Mathew Smith and Zechariah Johnston. Teste: Mar-
garet Caldbreath, Ann Johnston. Proved, 16th April, 1788, by the wit-
nesses.

Page 51.—Thomas Shanklin’s estate to John Shanklin, executor, Dr.—
1775, to James McVay for making coffin,

Page 53.—23d September, 1782, Samucl Bell's will, intending to journey
shortly to the Kentucky settlement—To brothers, John, Thomas, Joseph; to
sister, Sarah. Executors, brothers John and Thomas, 7Teste: Wm. Stee),
Valentine Cloninger, Proved, 16th April, 1788, by Cloninger and holo-
groph, and 16th April, 1788, executor qualifies, .

Page 64.—]Jno. McDonough’s estate in account with Jno. Abney, con-

tinued from 18th July, 1786—Paid Braxton Eastham; 1787, received from o

. Huddle for rent; Geo. Woland, ditto. \

~ J'age 66.~15th March, 1788, Andrew McCombe's will—To wife, Jane; \4&«
to son, William; to daughter, Barbara Curry; to daughter, Agness Reburn, Q 4
Mary Young, Jean Curry, deceased (1o her 3 daughters), Sarah Gardner, /

Uollley, o 1. 7z
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S Martha Dickey; to son-in-law, formerly Robt. Curry, the land Robert lives

on that he purchased from testator's son, Wiiliam, 130 acres; to Robent

Curry's children that he had by daughter Elizabeth, viz: Andrew, Margaret,

{:c:m. William, Mary, Robert, Elizabeth, Agnes; to all daughters, viz: —.

|\ Executors, wife and sons James Young, Robt. Curry, Teste: Samuel

McKee, George Glenn, David Gibson. Proved, 17th func. 1788, by the

% 0 witnesses.  Executors qualify, widow refuses to execute by writing 14th
AV/ April, 1788

Page 59.—17th January, 1788. Thomas Caldbreath’'s appraisement by
Christopher Graham, James Frazer, Jno. Hamilton.

Page 61.—25th March, 1788, Thomas Meek’s estate appraised by John
Vachub, Joans Henderson, James Berry.

Page 63.—Zechoriah Smith’s will (see p. 50, supra.)

Page 64.—ith February, 1988, Robt. Reed's estate appraised.

Page 65.—Sth March, 1788, John Coulter's will, aged about 68 years—
To wife:to son, Davil; to son, John; to 3 daughters. Bety Ray, Bett
Best, Nancy Beaton; to daughter, Mary Best; to sons, James and Joseph;
to duughters, Nancy Beatcn, Bety Reay, Bell Best, Mary Best; to grandson,
John Coulter, Joseph's son. Executors, son David and Walter Davis.
Teste: Edward Hall, Mathew Allexander. Proved, 17th June, 1788, by
the witnesses, and 15th July, 1788, David Coulter qualifies and leave
reserved for Davis to qualify later. '

Page 67.—~7th December, 1787, Agness Corson's (Carson) wili—Estate
falling to her by her father's will; to brother, Isaac, infant (?); to sister,
Rebeckah, infant, under 18; to mother; to frieads, Isaac Hannah, executor;
to remaining brother and sisters. Teste: Geo, Moffett, Ro. Curry, Jno.
Blair. Proved, 17th June, 1788, by Curry and Blaic. Executor qualifies.

Page 09.—28th May, 1768, Whercas a report hath prevailed that the
child I am big of was got by David Cail. This is to certify that the report
is as false as groundless, for the father of said child is Archibald Keasy.
Given under my hand, &c.—Margaret Hunter. Teste: A. Mustoe, Wm.
Chambsrs.

Page 59.—17th April, 1788. James Culbertson’s will—(Sets out trans-
actions with Maj. Robt. Burns and [sabella Burns in 1782 and since show-
ing indebtedness to him) ; also that out of his 4,000 acres to which he is
entitled as Captain in the Virginia Line, he has sold 1,000 acres to Hugh
Donaho, lying ncar Mouth of Miami ; also Thomas Johnston. of Louisa, is to
have 800 acres: Richard Bruce, of Albemarle, owes him (4 balance for
a watch, &ec., after deducting £3.0.0 allowed him to pay his brother, George
Bruce. His aceounts for services as Commissary and Quarter Master and
Forage Master to Polaski's Legion (vouchers in hands of Capt. Geo. Rice
(Brice) have not been paid. Also for services as issuing Commissary
for the Prisoners stationed at Staunton of Burgoyne's Army (also in hands
of Capt. Geo. Brice) al:o unsettled. Capt. Wm. Long owes £60 for money
lent and other transactions in 1776. Robert Draffors (ons), of Charlottzs.
ville: Geo. Divers, of Albemarle: Wm. Holliday, of Winchester; Col,
Thomas el and Mre Brice's claim for washing which she has charged
to Robert Camble to be paid,  1'hep all debts to be paid (after deducting
hit reasorable wages as storekeeper for Gamble; John North). John Par-
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dier in the Battle of Point Pleasant (1774), a Gentleman Justice (1779),
Deputy Sheriff (1780) and Captain of a company and tax commissioner in
1782. He was exempted from poll tax in 1783 and recommended for Colonel
of the Upper Battalion in 1788. His will is recorded in 1791. His sons men-
tioned were William, John, Joseph, James, Jr. and David. The roll of Captain
Barnett’s company in 1783 gives James Barnett, Sr.; James Barnett, Jr.;
John Barnett, son of James; John Barnett, brother of James, and Thomas
Barnett. William, Joseph and David are not given as property holders.

DAVID OWENS' SALE

A sale of the personal property of David Owens near Peter Deyerle’s
in 1798 gives an interesting line on the Forks neighborhood at that time. The
children in this family were Robinson Owen, William Owen, Barnett Owen,
Arthur Owen, Daniel Owen, Sally Smith and Caroline Robinson. The neigh-
bors who made purchases at the sale were John Raeburn, James Raeburn,
Thomas Taylor, Peter Deyerle, James Barnett, John Deyerle, Asa Hall,
Arthur Owen, Thomas Owen, Charles Deyerle, G. Hancock, —Vanover,
Thomas Mitchell, Jacob Shootman, Barnett Owen, James Dunlop, Jack and
Wm. Taylor, Mary Owen, Josiah Robertson, Jesse Smither, James Burkett,
Thomas Watterson, D. MeNeely, James Smith, Thomas O’Brien, Jacob
Sowders, Abram Deyerle, Daniel Owen, Willeston Talbott, John Robertson,
Robertson Owen, William Irwin, James Bryant, William Crawford, Samuel
Shanklin, Moses Dunlop, Henry Rayburn, Jonathan bertsap, Nicholas
Shootman.

JOSEPH REABURN 0
Joseph Reaburn appears on the North River of Shenandoah before he
came to the Roanoke. We find him here in early Botetourt County as land
owner on the North Fork of Roanoke and Bradshaw’s Creek and near the head
waters of North Fork. He was constable on the Roancke in 1780 and again
in 1785. In 1780 he conveyed land at the Forks to his son, Joseph, Jr. The
land in the upper part of the valley was more important than the other and
received greater consideration in his will. Tracts of 296, 500 and 800 acres are
mentioned in various transactions. This land went to his son, Thomas Reaburn.
Joseph Reaburn died in 1799, He left to his wife, Margaret, her living on
the land he lived on enduring her natural life and widowheod, with the dwelling
house and furniture and the black mare and all the horned cattle and sheep,
all to be divided equally among all the children at her death. A tract of 170
acres on Pepper’s Run and all the horses, except the mare, were to be sold and
the money divided among the children. His son, Thomas Reyburn, was given
the land on which he lived and the part formerly given to Joseph, also a large
oval table and a set of plow irons and tackle. His son, James, and James Woods
were named executors. George McDonald and Mary Ross were witnesses to
the will.
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Thomas Reyburn and wife, Margaret, sold land—100 acres part of 500
acres to John Sislar, 206 acres to Jacob Peters (1812) Joining William Robinson
and Robert Bell. Jacob Peters sold to Peter Crumpacker; Crumpacker to
Paniel C. Moomaw; Moomaw to M. M. John; now the McPherson Place.

JOHN REABURN

John Reaburn lived at the Forks of Roanoke. He had land in 1770, 53
acres on the south side of North Fork; in 1782, 544 acres adjoining Isaac
Taylor on North Fork and 85 acres adjoining John Yoakum on the south side
of the river; 1789, 15 acres adjoining Isaac Taylor; 1790, with Andrew Miller,
70 and 90 acres on North Fork; 1794, 55 acres above Isaac Taylor’s. John
Reaburn was commissioned Lieutenant 1781. He had been road overseer in
place of Hugh Crockett in 1776, and constable in the place of Wm. Neely
and Moses Dunlap in 1778. In the French and Indian War he served in Capt.
Hog’s Company of Rangers.

John Reaburn’s will, signed John Rayburn, was made in 1807 and wit-
nessed by Benjamin Morton, David Barnett, A. H. Robertson and Boswell
Johnson. He bequeathed to his beloved wife, Jenny Rayburn, her bed and
furniture with a horse or a mare and a saddle and her living on the estate
during her widowhood. To his daughter, Peggy Donahue, he gave fifty pounds,
or the equal with her sisters; to son, Henry, ten dollars; to Hiram Rayburn,
Henry’s son, sixty dollars in a horse and saddle and his clothes to wear forever.
He directed that all his land and property be sold and the money divided
equally among the following: Mary Shanklin and her heirs; Jenny Pepper and
her heirs; John Rayburn and his heirs; Rachel Taylor and her heirs; Rebecea
Rayburn, William’s wife, and her heirs. Titles should be made for the lands
his son John had sold in Kentucky. When the place he lived on should be sold
he bequeathed that the graveyard be excepted, and the spot where the meeting
house stood, while the house was there. After the house was gone the lot might
be sold, but no graveyard, except one on the place. Samuel Shanklin, William
Pepper and William W. Rayburn, the executors, were allowed six years in
which to sell the property and collect the debis.

The John Rayburn land was at the junction of the North Fork and South
Fork of Roanoke at the present village of Lafayette. The house stood by the
road up North Fork about a quarter of mile from the Forks.
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1== Joseph REYBURN (JOVR-X2)  Born: AbY 1682 Of Naser, Staffordshire, €ngland y AEF 1708 WeH e s (ra’k/ /;f('
sp-Hargaret COURTNEY {JONR-27}  Bora: (1462) P .
2+~ Janes RLYOURW (JOVS-OC)  Born: AbL 170571710 , Lancaster, P& = &f ¢ Mmoffett's creek
sp-Elizateth (JOVR-YP)  Born: (1705)

Copyright (c) 1987, August 1993 by The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saiats. ALl rights reserved.
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1-- Adan RAESURN (M436-GH)  Born: [1735)
sp-hgres (N436-HN)  Born: (1739) - , :
2 Elsanor RAEBRN (W360T)  Born: 19 hoe 1361 &8+ 1787 Geors <hawnySeottCo. k &
sp-Nilliam LAME [Captain) (We3&-05)  Born: [1761)
sp-Hilliam MANN [Colonel] (We3&=79)  Sarn: {1761) Augusta County ?, Virginia
S== Elizaboth HANH (N436-SM)  Born: 25 Hay L1786 Georgotown 7, Scott, Xentucky
sp-John CARLESLE (N43&-3L)  Born: 1771 Terwonmaguirk, Carrickmore, County Tyrone, Northern [reland
4=~ findrow CARLISLE (W&35-N?)  Bora: IS Jum 1802 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohie
4=- Willian Mann CARLISLE {K43P-S1)  Born: 1804 Chillicotds, Ross, Ohio
sp-Nargaret Harlitt STEELE (Ne3P-66)  Borm: [1804]
&== Joha CARLISLE (H43P-)C)  Born: 29 Oct L807 Chillicothe, Asss, Ohio
sp-Hary P, BEACH (M43P-31)  Born: (1807]
&= Henry Kelson CARLISLE {N43L-0Q)  Born; 24 Nov 1809 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
sp-Elizabath MCCLENE (K4IL~IN]  Born: 1822 Ohio
S-- Nargarst CARLISLE (M43L-23)  Sorn: 25 Aug 1856 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
S-- Sarah Elizabeth CARLISLE (N43L-38)  8orn: 15 Oct 1858 Chillicothe, Ross, OAio
4=~ Janas CARLISLE {N435-#N}  Born: 1812 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
4-- Eleanor Anm CARLISLE (N435-53)  Born: 12 Hay 1814 Chillicothe, Ress, Ohio
sp-Millian Rozerts ECLART (N436-T0)  Born: & Apr 1809 Quabec City, Guebec, Canada
S-= Killiam Robarts ECKART (M&35-29)  Borm: 17 Jun 8¢l Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
sp-Harriet Louise GORHAM (N43T-8F)  8orn: 8 Jun 1854 Hew Londoa, New London, Connecticut
§-- Georqe Roberts ECKART (N435-6C)  %orn: 11 Jun 1845 Chio
sp-Josephing B, RUBLE (N43S-HI)  Borm: Apr 1867 California
sp-Hary £. ALGER (N¢35-88)  2orn: [1&45)
sp-Francis (H435-CT}  Born: Abt 1860 1llinois
-~ Elizabeth Mann CARLISLE (N43L-SL)  #orn: 29 Sep 1816 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
sp-lenin CAZSON {Rev.) (N43L-4F}  Born: 1809 Yirginia
$-- John [rwin CARSON (N43L-4R)  &orn: 1853
§== findrew Carlisle CARSON (N43L-7X)  &orn: [185S)
4=~ Lucy Mary CARLISLE {(N435-¥F}  Born: 181% Chillicothe, foss, Ohio
4=~ Nancy Julia CARLISLE (Ne3P-BY)  ®orn: Feb 1822 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
sp-7 OFFICER (N439-92)  Born: [1822]
== Aloxander CARLISLE (H435-XR&)  Borm: [1624] Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
§-- Meade Wcodson Clay CARLISLE (N43L-3¢)  Sorn: 26 Oct 1828 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
sprlena Valeria BARR (He3L-99)  Born: AdL 1840 Washington, O.C.
== denry Melson CAALISLE (N43L-86)  Sorn: Sep €50 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
$-= Nilliao Moodson CARLISLE (We3L-CH)  Born: § feb 1862 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohie
S== Charles Arthur CARLISLE (N&3L-DS)  Born: 3 May 1864 Chillicothe, Ross, Ohio
sprhan STUDESAKER (ROXP-FS)  ®orn: 20 Jun 1068 South Bend, [ndiama
5== [sabelia %arr CARLISLE (K&3L-FO)  Bora: 25 May 1847
y  $-- John Andrew CAALISLE (NAIL-GS)  Born: 8 Jan 1869
<4 §-- Rddison Rlexander CARLISLE (Ne3L-NB)  Born: 8 Feb LET2
$+- Neade Reyburn CARLISLE [NeSL-JH)  &oen: 20 May 1874
5-- Fcclens Doherty CARLISLE {N4IL-XH)  Born: 27 Mar 1874
§-~ Aobort Elide Safford CARLISLE (NASL-LT)  Sorn: 21 Nay 1879
4-- Eliza CARLISLE {N436-03}  Born: 19 Jan 1830 Chillicothe, Ress, Qhio
3-= Nancy MANN (N43P-D7)  Bora: 3 Jan 1790 Georgatown ?, Scott, Xentucky
— 3p~John WADOLE (We3P-CZ]  Barn: 5 Oct 1783 #elfast, Horthern [reland
o= Mary "Poliy” MANK (N436-CO)  Born: 11 Apr 1793 Georgetown 7, Scott, Keatucky

....................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................

Copyright (o) 1987, August 1995 by he Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-say Saints, ALL rights reserved,
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Joseph REYBURH (JOVR-NV)  8orn: Abt L132/1733 , Augusta, VA
12~ Josesh REYBURK (JOVR-HY)  Born: At 17327133 , Augusta, v 717 /753 ,{rofeﬂ Vir= 4 Jul "1 305 Blou) Yo,
sp-Marqarst VOUOS (JOVP-CT)  Born: bt 1735 , Augusta, YA ~ & /507 Ment. va.
2-- Joseph REYSURM (J0¥P-D)1)  Born: 1755 , Augusta, VA
sp-Frances KALLACE (JOVT-P4)  gorn: 1759 , Nontgoaery, VA
3-- Virginia (Jane Jenny) AEYBURN (JOV4-8B)  Sorm: 26 Hay 1781 , Nontgomery, VA
sp-Joseph H, PEPPER {JOVH-65)  Born: Abt 1778 , , VA
4-- Sarah (Sally) PEPPER (JOV4-CH)  Born: 14 Oct 1801 , , VA
sp=John William GEORGE (JOTN-NB)  Born: (1801)
sp-Gaorge Washington DAVIOSOX (JOVI-95)  Born: 1770/1775 , , VA
4== Rebacca CAVIOSON (JOVI-J1)  Born: S May 1805 , Noatgowery, VA
sp-Harrison SABERS (JOVI-KI)  Born: [180S)
4= €1§2a OAVIDSON (JDTZ-3G)  Born: 24 Mar 1808 , Montgomory, VA
4-- Nartha 0AVIOSON (J03-LC)  Born: L8 May 1810 , Montgoaery, VA
sp=Philip T. HC CABE (JOVJI-K6)  Born: (1810)
4=~ Thirzay N. DAVIOSOK (JOT2-9S)  Borm: 1 Jan 1812 , Montgomery, VA
4== Josoph Royburn DAVIOSON (JOVI-NI)  Born: 21 May 1814 , , TN
sp-Margaret (Peggy) SKYOER (JOVK-58)  8orn: 22 Jul 1820 , Blount, TH
== John M. OAVIOSON (JOVK<6F)  8orn: 18 Oct 1837 , Polk, HO
sp-Susan C. MENEESE (JOVK-IL})  Born: (1837) -
S== Martha Aan DAVIOSON (JOVK-C3)  Born: 21 May 1840 , Oade, MO
sp-Jacod FREENAN (JOVK-8R}  Born: (1840)
= sp-George N. HEISKELL (JOVK-B4)  Bora: [1840)
S~ George Nilliam OAVIOSON (JOVX-DG)  Born: 21 Mar 1843 , Dade, M0
sp-Hissouri MENEESE (JOVK-FM)  Born: (1843)
S-- Sarah J. DAVIOSON (JOVI-SO)  Born: 22 Osc 1845 , Dade, HO
S James H. DAVIOSOM (JOVK-GS)  8orn: 6 Jan 1847 , Dade, HO
sp-Elizabeth TAYLOR (JDYK-HO) Born: (184))
S=- Thoaas M. OAVIDSON (JOVI-¥Q)  8orn: 7 Jul 1849 , Dade, KO
S-- Willian Thonas DAVIDSON (JOVK-JS)  Born: & Mov 1851 , Dace, WO
sp-Eliza Angeline CARRICO (JOVK-XB)  ora: (1851)
S-= Charles Weslay DAVIDSON (JOVI-X3)  8ora: & Mar 1854 , Dade, HO
S-- Nary Catherine OAVIDSOM (JOVK-MH)  Born: 14 Mov 1856 , Dade, M0
sp-William Riley GIPSON (JOVK-X?)  Bora: 22 Apr 1850 , Polk, MO
S-- Nargaret €. (Susan) DAVIOSOM (JOVL-6X)  8orn: 26 Dec 1858 , Dade, MO
sp-Arch ORAUGHN (JOVL-FR)  8orn: [1858)
4= George W, OAYJOSON (JDTZ-75) Born: 18 Avg 1816
4-- frances J. DAVIDSON (JOVK-2Q)  Born: 13 Mar 1822 , Prob Nayne, MO
sp-John DAUGKTREY (JOYX-1K)  Born: (1822)
4-- Agnes OAVIOSOX (JOT2-9H)  8orn: 1S May 1824 , Prob Wayne, M0
4== Jaaes G. DAVIOSON (JOT2-BH)  B8orn: 25 Dec 1826 , Prob Nayne, MO
3-- Margaret (Peggy) REYBURN (JOVN-WS)  Sora: AdL 1783 , Hontgomery, VA
sp-Rotert SRABSON (JOVN-V9)  Born: (1783)
3-- Janes REYBURK (JORZ-ND)  Boen: ADL 1785/1791 , Nontgomsry, VA
sp-Catherine NYSOR (J0SO-87)  Born: 9 Oct 1790 , Nontgomery, YA
4-- James M. REYBURN (JOR2-80)  Bora: 1816 , Montgowary, VA
4-- Fary €)izabeth REYBURN (3WQH-J9)  8orn: 7 Sep 1818 , Nontgomery, VA
sp-John 8. HOUSE (BNQH-H4)  Born: 14 Sep 18IS , . NC
77 §-- James K, HOUSE (JOQV-8X)  Born: 3 Jan 1839
§-- John HOUSE (JOQV-C4)  Born: & Jul 184]
5-- Green Ouse ROUSE (JORS-HM)  Born: 22 Jul 1843 Carthage, Oallas, AR
sp-Mary Elizabeth BARBEE (JOSS-HO)  Born: 4 Fab 1843, , HC
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Father: JOSEPH P. REYBURN
Born: 1271 /1772 in BOTE.CO.VA,.
Married: 3 /17/1791 in FAYET.CO.O.
Died: 9 /728/1823 in CLARK CO.OH.
Notes: MARRIED-MARGARET S. STEWART
P28 2222882233222 23232223222323222222223%123¢8
Spouse: MARGARET S. STEWART
Born: 4 /23/1773 in BOTE.CO.VA.
Married: 3 /1771791 in FAYET.CO.KY.
Died: 9 /2371854 in MIAM] CO. O,
Notes: MARRIED-JOSEPH P. REYBURN

FEHET DK DT W WA TN D e ]I DD H I K KX NN
Child: wu.um@% MAVN
Born: 9 /22/17 in FAYET.CO.KY.

Married: 6 /1371816 in VA.
Died: 6 /1 /1854 in MIAM] CO.IND.
Notes: MARRIED-SARAH BLACK
DT T I KT H KB H AN H N KRN
Child: JAMES REYBURN
Born: 1071871794 in FAYET.CO.KY.
Died: 11/3 /1814 in CLARK CO0.O.
B2 H I H AT H AN KM KT I KN KN KKK KRN
Child: ANDREW REYBURN
Born: 2 /27/1797 in FAYET.CO.KY.
Married: 3 /14/1818 in CHAMPN.CO. O.
Died: 12/25/1833 in CLARK CO.0.
Notes: MARRIED-NANCY WILLI1AMS
222233222332 2332233323333 3232833332338 3.1
Child: NANCY REYBURN
Born: 1 /3171800 in FAYET.CO.KY.
Died: 7 /1171820 in CLARK CO0.0.
36333, H KKK K] KK I H KM KN
Child: JOHN S, REYBURN
Born: 8 /2471802 in FAYET.CO.O.
Married: 7 /72171829 in CLARK CO. 0.
Died: 5 /1 /1840 in CARL.CO.IND.
Notes: MARRIED-NANCY ROWAN (MRS.)
i s 22823283322 2233223323322332232332323231 33
Child: KATHERINE REYBURN
Born: 4 /2571805 in MONT.CO.O.
Married: 11/17/71831 in CLARK CO. O.
Notes: MARRIED-SAMUEL BRANDENBURG
FEMEXE DM 222D 362236 2336 22996 36 I 36 € 3¢ % K 4
Child: MARGARET REYBURN
Born: 6 /2571806 in MONT.CO.O.
Died: 12/28/71806 in MONT.CO.O.
AP T B2 E3E 0D KK
Child: ELIZABETH REYBURN
Born: 12/15/1607 in MONT.CO.O.
Married: 6 /2 /71829 in CLARK CO0.O0.
Died: 9 /20/1663 in MIAMI CO.0,
Notes: MARRIED-DAVID H. MORRIS
DT DD DD DB DE DN

7~ Child: JOSEPH L. REYBURN
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" Borns 5 /1 /1813 in CLARK CO,0.

. Married: 5 /72571837 in MIAMI CO.IN.

N Died: 5 /72171846 in MIAMI CO. IN.

Notes: MARRIED-EL]1ZABETH TIMBERLAKE
L PR R R R SR R R R 2228228

g Child: MARY P. REYBURN

' Born: 7 /4 /1819 in CLARK CO.0.

. Married: 9 /2971840 in CLARK CO.O0.

’ PDied: 5 /3071854 in CLARK CO.,0,

. Notes: MARRIED-THOMPSON LEAS
IR
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Born:  / /1735 in VIRGINIA
Motes: MARRIED-AGNES McCOMB
W W W I W AW A KWK KK KW IR KKK WK KA
Spouse: AGNES Mecomp .63
Born: / /1739 in VIRGINIA .
Notes: MARRIED-ADAM REYBURN .
*%******************%*******%ﬁ%********************************************

Child: SARAH REYBURN [ 1¢38 . }1£ ‘uf )
Marcied: |/ /1795 in F%YET.CO.KY. M30W+0 Jenemi sk Clain (NS

Died: / /1838 in OHIO a1l i

Mot ess MARF\‘IED—WIU],.?AM STEWART M %0 {'0 w»b&dm W('I‘(f’l\ )

AAAALAKER A RN A AR F A A KA KA KA KA XA A A E N LKL AN A A K AKX AKX B KA B AL ERA AR A AL LA R AR A A A LA AR KRR
Child: ELEANOR REYBURN 629
Porn: 1171971761 in
Dl £ A1787 in &
Notes: MARRIED-WILLIAM C. MANN .
KEX KA KXY KA RA XL LA RN RK XK LKL AR KA KK RN KRR KR KKK AKX A AR R K AR AR KR A RAHN
Child: JOSEFH F. REYBURN é‘thI
: Boarn: 12/1 /1772 in BOTE.CO.VA. :
. Married: 3 /17/1791 in FAYET.CO.O. .
. Died: 9 /28/1823 in CLARK CO.OH. .
Motes: MARRIED-MARGARET S. STEWART
ER SR T 2 E SRS E S L RS LS S PR F e R E S S RS S IR RS S S R S EEE R TS S E RS

EE SRS SRS REEE LS LRSS EEEEEEEEEESEEE RS ES
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. Father: JAMES REYBURN

. Born: / /71705 in LANCASTER,PA.
Notes: MARRIED-EL {ZABETH (UNKNOWN)

31233 33 333333233333 33333 8352 .52,

. Spouse: ELIZABETH {UNKNOWN)

. Born: £ LT06 An

. Notes: MARRIED-JAMES REYBURN

v FEIE F I I I He I I W KK I K A I I N Fe I I I NN WK K

i Child: ADAM REYBURN gﬁ,’h‘%

< Born: / /1735 in WIRGINIA

= Notes: MARRIED-AGNES McCOMB

e P00 2 I I I I H I I K A I I I I I I A K I, NK

. Child: JOSEPH REYBURN

: Born: ¢ FAIS2 dAn. AUG.CO. VA,

. Married: / 71753 in BOTE.CO.VA.

g Died: 7 / /71800 in MONT.CO.VA.

: Not=s: MARRIED-MARGARET WOODS

v FERAEEXXKK KR XK EXKKXKERKKXERRKE RN KNRK
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. Father: JOSEPH REYBURN

. Born: / /1682 in WASER, STF.EG.
Notes: MARRIED-MARGARET COURTNEY

A R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R Rl B

. Spouse: MARGARET COURTNEY

5 Born: / 71682 in

5 Notes: MARRIED-JODSEPH REYBURN

o T2 2636 3 36 3 3 36 3 2 I He 2 e I H A I A A I I I K I MK

. Child: JAMES REYBURN

. Born: /  F1705 in LANCASTER,PA.

. Notes: MARRIED-ELIZABETH (UNKNOWN)
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» Child: ANGY REYBURN
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AUGUSTA COUNTY, YIRGINIA - CHALKLEY'S CHRONICLES; Vol 3, PP 560 - 569

Page 201.--21st tfarch, 1780. Cornelius Ruddell (Riddle) and Ingabo
( ) to William Grahams, touching Davison's Branch. Delivered to Peter
Sciler, 1780.

\
Page 204.--Part of 460 acres patented to Andrew McComb, 20th July, /}
1768. AV

—_

Page 206.--9th September, 1778. &dam ( ) Reaburn, of Monongalia
County, to Andrew and William ticComb, power of attorney to convey to
Robert lfathews.

Page 207.--31st tarch, 1780. Adam Reaburn (by Andrew McComb),
of Westmorland County, to William Mathews.

Page 213.--Teste: George Hudson, David Greiner.
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